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ANNEX 10 - TENDER Q&A DOCUMENT
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Date: 01-01-2017
Tender Questions & Answers
FROM:
DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No:
Tender Title:
Tender Issuing Date:
Tender Closing Date:
#
Enquiries to the Tender      
Date
Question
Answer
On behalf of DRC 
Yours sincerely,
11.0.0.20130303.1.892433.887364
ITB‐AFG‐KBL International 001
Supply of Fuel‐2020 (FA)
ITB‐AFG‐KBL International 001
ITB‐AFG‐KBL International 001
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	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is the estimated quantity of fuel per month in all locations, but also specifically Kabul?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Would your vehicles go to pump station to refuel or we deliver all fuel to your offices and guesthouses?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : If you have storages, what are the storage capacities in each location?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : We have received the pdf file of provision fuel for the DRC ITB NO ( ITB-AFG-KBL International –ITB 001 Supply of Fuel-2020 (FA)) among this pdf file annex (B) is not available hereby could you share with us the document.Your cooperation in regard will be appreciated.Looking forward to your reply?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] :  What is your monthly requirement of fuel for each place both Diesel & Petrol?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Can we give quote only for one province or not?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : 3. What is your standard of payments?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What type of standard petrol supply will be needed, is it high octane super petrol or standard unleaded petrol?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is the percentage of tax that will be applied while processing the invoice?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Only petrol supply will be needed or diesel supply is also needed, kindly let us the standard type of diesel also, if diesel supply is needed?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] :  Approx. our fuel consumption on monthly base is diesel fuel 32000 liters and 2000 liters petrol.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : In Kabul and Mazar we do have the fuel storage for diesel, petrol vehicles are refueling in fuel station, for Herat, Kandahar and Nanagarahar we do not have fuel storage all our vehicles are refueling in the fuel station. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : In Kabul we have 4 locations were we have fuel storage with capacity of 7000 liters, same storage capacity in Mazar.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Annex B Shared with bidder. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Diesel:  Monthly  consumption for KBL 21550 liters , JAA 1000 liters, HEA 1250 liters, KDH3450 liters ,MZR 6000 liters Petrol: Monthly  consumption for KBL 1120 liters , JAA 500 liters, HEA 60 liters, KDH 200 liters ,MZR 100 liters
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes, you can participate based on your capacity and area of your operation. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Payment will be done after successful delivery of each PO within 30 days. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes, it shall be Octane super petrol A 95. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : 2% for valid licenses and 7% expired licenses or for those companies are working out side their scope of work in accordance to article 72 Afghanistan tax law. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : This call is for both petrol and Diesel, please refer to annex A.1 Lot I for supply of Diesel and Lot II for supply of Petrol. DRC is looking for L 02-62 Turkmenistan Diesel. 
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